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For the attention of Kevin Fisher 

Dear Mr Fisher 

RECEIVED 
2 3 JUN 2010 

00ture & Environment 

23' June 2010 

Removal of c h M  tree from outside 81 Belsize Park Gardens NW3 4NJ 

We have been asked by our clients SpringHealth Leisure plc to remove a cherry tree 

from the above address, however, the tree has a TPO and is within a conservation 

area. 

We submit notice that we wish to remove the tree under the 'dead, dying and unsafe' 

procedure. The tree is unsafe and has been breaking up and on inspection it is noted 

that the tree is 85% dead. We enclose photographs (4) of the tree. 

We look forward to hearing from you. 

Yours sincerely, 

A -2 - 
Elaine Huber 
Albert Huber Limited 

Encs. 
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